NIIGAANING TRUST OFFICE
Beausoleil First Nation

11 O-Gemaa Miikaan

Christian Island, Ontario L9M 0A9
Phone: 705-247-8961

Fax: 705-247-2239

MEMORANDUM

To: BFN Membership

From: Niigaaning Trust Office
Date: Monday, December 8, 2025
Subject: 2025 AANIT Update

Greetings BFN Membership,

We would like to provide you with a further update on the status of the 2025 AANIT processing of direct
deposits, as well as to confirm the dates for the cheque pick-up and cheque mail-out.

DIRECT DEPOSITS:

As stated in previous communication, please allow until the end of the day Wednesday, December 10, 2025, for
a deposit to occur.

Should you not receive a direct deposit by this date, please send an email to: aanit@niigaaning.ca and include
the following:

Full Name (as it appears on status card)
BFN Registration #
Changes to Banking: Yes or No

CHEQUE MAIL OUT:

Check pick-ups were completed on Christian Island last Thursday and Friday, December 4t and 5. All
remaining cheques will be mailed in the afternoon of Monday, December 8, 2025.

We will only reply to email and phone inquiries if we need clarification to process a payment. We expect to have
all payments issued by the end of this week, ending Friday, December 12%. We will also not address or

comment on any social media posts.

Miigwech,

Joseph Stup
Trust Comptroller
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